
September p, 1963 

Kermit Geary 
R. D. 2, Box 29$ 
Walnutport, Pa., 1$08$ 

bear Mr. Geary: 

This is to verify your reception of Radio Station 

KCKW on the morning of Monday, September 16, 1963. 

KCKW conducted a frequency measurement from 12:50 A. M. 

to 1:05 A.M. The power output of our 

500 watts. 

Thank you very much for your 

reception of KCKW. 

transmitter is 

letter repor Iting 

Sincerely, 

Robert C. VÌa gn er , 

Manager 
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